MINUTES

Present: R. von Wandruszka (chair), R. Schreiber, M. Voxman, R. Keenan, M. Jankowska, D. Allen. Absent: R. Huskey Also present: I. Bond (Upward Bound)

Von Wandruszka introduced the present project undertaken by Juntura, *i.e.* bringing Native American high school students to the university on a 1-2 day introductory/promotional visit on Sept. 27-28, 1991. It was noted that this venture had the support of the VP (Student Affairs) office, the New Student Services office (NSS), and the Minority Students' office.

Allen indicated that she had received a positive response from the Lakeside HS on the Coeur d'Alene reservation.

It was noted that Ben Coronado (NSS) had shown interest and was prepared to issue meal tickets to the students and organize a temporary ASUI student card for the purpose of admission to the football game on Saturday.

It was agreed that Keenan will contact VP Godwin's office to finalize transport arrangements. It was agreed that Allen and Bond will be in charge of driving the buses to the Coeur d'Alene and Nez Perce reservations, respectively. Von Wandruszka will contact pres. Zinser to invite her to give a welcoming address.

It was agreed that about 20 high school student could be accommodated for this visit. It was agreed that the students will spend the night at a faculty member's private residence. It was agreed that each of the Juntura members present will recruit 3-4 such faculty members and will report their names to von Wandruszka. Bond indicated that she could billet a number of students at her residence.

It was agreed that the hs students will attend 2 classes on Friday morning (9:30-11:30 am), each accompanied by a college student mentor. It was agreed that the members present will recruit 2-3 such student mentors and convey their names to Voxman for coordination. It was noted that Bond's office could provide up to 10 mentors.

It was agreed that the students will be taken to lunch in the Wallace Complex at 11:30 am, under the guidance of a faculty mentor. Those present were charged with the recruitment of such mentors.

It was agreed that the students will be taken on 5 site visits on campus after lunch on Friday (2:00-4:30 pm). It was agreed that they will do so in 2 groups of 10 students, chaperoned by Allen and Keenan. The following sites and site coordinators were identified: Chemistry/Physics/Agriculture (von Wandruszka) Library (Jankowska) Student Support Services (Schreiber) English Laboratory (via Keenan) Math Laboratory (Voxman)

It was agreed that the students will take dinner with their billet mentors 4:30-7:30 pm. The evening (7:30-9:30) was assigned to activities organized by the Native American Student Association (NASA).

It was agreed that Saturday's activities will be discussed with B. Coronado at the next Juntura meeting. It was agreed that Allen will pursue contact with Lapwai and Lakeside high schools. It was agreed that Jankowska will draw up a time table for site visits. It was agreed that Bond will contact with Sherry Lozon, chairperson of NASA, and will invite her to the next Juntura meeting.

It was agreed that the next Juntura meeting will be held on Friday, 9/20/91, 4:00 pm. The meeting was adjourned at 5:15 pm.

RAY VON WANDRUSZKA